
VERSION 1.0 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
September 19, 2018 

SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT BOARD 
TODD HOUSE, BOARD CHAIRMAN 

GENE GEHRT, BOARD CLERK 

JEFF CROSS, BOARD DIRECTOR 

JASON MOELLER, BOARD DIRECTOR 

LARRY STRAND, BOARD DIRECTOR 



Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

September 19, 2018 
 

Mission Statement 
Preserve Life ~ Protect Property ~ Add Value to OUR Community 

 

Superstition Fire / Medical Board Meeting Agenda September 19, 2018 

Notice is hereby given to the General Public that the Superstition Fire & Medical District Governing 
Board will hold a meeting on Wednesday, September 19, 2018. The meeting will be held at the 
Superstition Fire & Medical District’s Administrative Office, located at 565 N. Idaho Road, Apache 
Junction, Arizona. The meeting will be open to the public and will begin at 5:30 p.m. local time. 

 
A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Roll Call 
The following agenda items are scheduled for discussion at the board meeting. The Governing Board may 
or may not decide to take action on any or all items. The order of the agenda items may or may not be 
taken in the order listed. 
 

1. Review and approval of the August 2018 financial reports and bank reconciliations. (BOD 
#2018-09-01) 

 
2. Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for 

community members. (BOD #2018-09-02) 
 

3. Call to the Public. (BOD #2018-09-N/A) 
A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) A public body may make an open call to the public during a public 
meeting, subject to reasonable time, place, and manner restrictions, to all individuals to address 
the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open 
call to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those 
who have addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter, or may ask that a matter 
be put on a future agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal 
action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed 
for discussion and legal action. 

 
4. Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below (BOD #2018-

09-03): 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from August 15, 2018 
B. Special Board Meeting Minutes from September 6, 2018 

 
5. Discussion, presentation, and possible approval of the 2018/2019 Operational Plan and 

possible adoption of Resolution #2018-09-19-15, formally adopting the 2018/2019 
Operational Plan.  (BOD #2018-09-04) 

 
 
6. Discussion, presentation and possible direction regarding potential Earned Leave Policy 

changes.  (BOD #2018-09-05)  

 

7. Discussion and possible approval of making Engine 263 a permanent Engine Company. 
(BOD #2018-09-06) 



Superstition Fire / Medical Board Meeting Agenda September 19, 2018 

 
8. Reports. (BOD #2018-09-07) 
 Senior Leadership Team (SLT): 

Fire Chief Mike Farber 
Assistant Chief of Emergency Operations Richard Mooney 
Assistant Chief of Planning & Logistics Richard Ochs 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
Administrative Services Director Anna Butel  
 

 Pension Board: Board Clerk Gene Gehrt 
 Board Sanctioned Committees 
 

9. New Business / Future Agenda Items. (BOD #2018-09-08) 
 

10. Announcements (BOD #2018-09-N/A) 

 
11. Adjourn (BOD #2018-09-09) 

  
NOTICE: The Governing Board may go into executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice 
from the Fire District's attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(3). 
One or more members of the Governing Board may attend the meeting telephonically. 
Governing Board meeting agenda dated and posted (at least 24-hours before the scheduled meeting 
date and time). 
 
Posted on: September 13, 2018 
At:   1500 Hours 
By:   Sherry Mueller 
   
The Superstition Fire & Medical District (SFMD) Administrative Office Board Meeting Room is accessible 
to the handicapped. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), those with special needs, 
such as large-type face print or other reasonable accommodations may request those through the SFMD 
Administration Office (480-982-4440) at least 24-hours before the Board Meeting. 



Go To Item 2 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: 1 
BOD#: 2018-09-01 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Review and approval of the August 2018 financial reports and bank reconciliations. 
 
Submitted By 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
 
Background/Discussion 
The District’s accounting department staff prepares the monthly financial reports. The District’s annual budget, 
which is adopted by the Board each June for the following fiscal year (July 1 – June 30), is formatted to mirror 
the monthly financial statements. The financial reports provide the Board with a monthly recap of expenditures 
and revenues, along with year-to-date account balance information.  
 
In compliance with A.R.S. §48-807(O), the following reports have been added to the monthly financial 
statements packet:  

1. Cash Flow – All Governmental Funds. 
The Cash Flow report consists of the combined cash balances of all District Funds. These balances include 
the General (100), Transport Services (150), Capital Projects (200), Special Revenue (400), Debt Principal 
(500), and Debt Interest (600) Funds. The Cash Flow report is updated monthly with the actual revenues 
deposited into and actual expenditures disbursed from the District’s cash accounts. It is important to 
note the revenues and expenditures are reported on a Cash Basis. This report is generated to 
demonstrate that the fire District maintains sufficient cash available to satisfy the projected 
expenditures budgeted over the course of the fiscal year.  

2. Fund Account Bank Reconciliations. 
The reconciliation of each of the District’s Fund Cash Accounts (General (100), Transport Services (150), 
Capital Projects (200), Special Revenue (400), Debt Principal (500), and Debt Interest (600) Funds) 
between the Pinal County Treasurer’s monthly bank statement and the District’s Fund balance sheet 
report is provided. To signify Board approval of the monthly financial statements and bank 
reconciliations, the Board Chairman is requested to sign the attached Letter of Acceptance which will be 
kept on file at the District.  

 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 

*Monthly Financials provided under separate cover 
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the August 2018 financial reports and bank reconciliations.” 

 



September 19, 2018 

 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 

Governing Board Acceptance of Fire District’s 
Financial Statements and Bank Reconciliations 

 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §48-807, by the signature(s) below, the Governing Board of the Superstition Fire & Medical 
District attests to the review and approval of the following financial report(s) of the fire district for the month 
of August 2018: 
 

1. Financial Statement 
2. Bank Reconciliations 

a. General (100) Fund 
b. Transport Services (150) Fund 
c. Capital Projects (200) Fund 
d. Special Projects (400) Fund 
e. Debt Principle (500) Fund 
f. Debt Interest (600) Fund 

 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ _____________________________ 
Todd House, Board Chair  Date 



Go to Item 3 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: 2 
BOD#: 2018-09-02 
 
Agenda Item Title    
Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members. 
 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief Mike Farber 
Assistant Chief Richard Mooney 
  
Background/Discussion 
This is a recurring monthly item to provide the Board with information concerning superior employee 
performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members.  
 

September Service Anniversaries 

33 Years of Service:  Fire Chief Mike Farber 

27 Years of Service:  Assistant Chief Rick Ochs  

26 Years of Service:  BSO / Captain / Paramedic Mike Paul 

20 Years of Service Awards: 

  Firefighter Nat Erickson 

   Firefighter Shorty Johnston 

   Assistant Chief Rich Mooney 

   Engineer Jose Sepulveda 

18 Years of Service: Engineer John Taylor 

16 Years of Service:     Engineer Jim Crowley 

   Captain Craig Halver 

   Engineer Aaron McDonald 

13 Years of Service:  Captain Ruben Briones 

   Engineer Tanner Fox 

   Engineer Rob McMinn 

   Firefighter Randy VandeKrol 

12 Years of Service: Firefighter Eric Ellsworth 

   Captain Dustin Farber 

   Firefighter Ken Simkins 

1 Year of Service:  EMT Jack Hafer 

 



Go to Item 3 
 

Go to Agenda 

• Presentation of Check for Jim Crowley by The Hitching Post Saloon 

 

 

 



Go to Item 4 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: 3 
BOD#: 2018-09-N/A 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Call to the Public  
 
A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) 
A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, place 
and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of 
the public body. 
At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism 
made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter 
be put on a future agenda.   
However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call 
to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 
Background / Discussion 
Call to the Public is provided so citizens may address the public body (Governing Board) with matters concerning 
the fire district. Arizona public meeting law provides that the public body may discuss, consider, or decide only 
matters listed on the agenda and other matters related thereto. Since the public body will generally not know 
what specific matters may be raised at call to the public, they will be unable to act until the matter is placed on 
a subsequent meeting agenda (at the Board’s discretion). The Board may also direct staff to follow up on the 
issue with the citizen.  
 
Scheduled 
None  
 



Go to Item 5 
 

Go to Appendices 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: 4 
BOD#: 2018-09-03 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items as listed below:  

A. Board Meeting Minutes from August 15, 2018 – Appendix A 

B.  Special Board Meeting Minutes from September 6, 2018 
 
 
Background/Discussion 
The consent agenda allows the Board of Directors (BOD) to consider contracts, purchases, and other routine 
administrative matters having authorized funding within the current fiscal year budget as a single decision. Items 
may be withdrawn from the consent agenda and discussed separately upon request by any member of the BOD 
or staff. Information for each consent agenda item and corresponding supporting document is within the packet.  
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the consent agenda items for September 19, 2018.” 

 



Go to Item 6 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: #5 
BOD#: 2018-09-04 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Discussion, presentation and possible approval of the 2018/2019 Operational Plan and possible adoption of 
Resolution 2018-09-19-15, formally adopting the 2018/2019 Operational Plan. 
 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Mike Farber 
Administrative Director Anna Butel 
 
Background/Discussion:  
Fire Chief Mike Farber will present the FY 2018/2019 Operational Plan to the Board. 
 
Financial Impact: 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
Resolution 2018-09-19-15 
*FY 2018/2019 Operational Plan under separate cover 
 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Operational Plan and to adopt Resolution 2018-09-19-15 fully 
adopting the 2018/2019 Operational Report.” 
 

 



 
RESOLUTION 2018-09-19-15 

Superstition Fire and Medical District Medical 
ADOPTING THE 2018/2019 OPERATIONAL PLAN 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SUPERSTITION 
FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT, FULLY ADOPTING THE 2018/2019 SFMD OPERATIONAL PLAN. 
 
 
         WHEREAS, the Board acknowledges the importance of having an Operational Plan each Fiscal Year to 
determine the strategic initiatives set for the year; and 
  
         WHEREAS, the Operational Plan continually has linkage to the SFMD Declaration of Ideals, the Code of 
Conduct, and the SFMD Strategic Plan;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 That the Superstition Fire & Medical District Board of Directors fully adopts the 2018/2019 SFMD 
Operational Plan. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS NINETEENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2018 BY THE CHAIRMAN AND 
GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT. 

 
 

 

               
Todd House, Board Chairman    Gene Gehrt, Board Clerk 

 

               
Jason Moeller, Board Director    Larry Strand, Board Director 

 

       
Jeff Cross, Board Director 



Go To Item 7 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: #6 
BOD#: 2018-09-05 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Discussion, presentation and possible direction regarding potential Earned Leave Policy changes. 
 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief Mike Farber 
 
Background/Discussion 
 
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
 
Enclosure(s) 
  
 
 

Recommended Motion 
“N/A” 
 

 



























Go To Item 8 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: #7 
BOD#: 2018-09-06 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Discussion and possible approval of making Engine 263 a permanent Engine Company. 
 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief Mike Farber 
 
Background/Discussion 
The Engine 263 Pilot program was extremely successful in reducing response times by 39 seconds District 
wide.  In addition, this unit was instrumental in vastly improving the District’s ability to meet the NFPA 1710 
standards for emergency response and has led to a decrease in fire loss while improving survivability. 
 
With the additional unit at Station 263 and the approval of the SAFER Grant for additional staffing, the District 
will request the Insurance Service Office (ISO) to re-evaluate SFMD’s Public Protection Classification (PPC) 
rating.  With the increase in manpower and the improved NFPA compliance, the District should receive the 
PPC rating of a class two.  A PPC class 2 rating would put the District in the top 3% in the country and reduce 
both commercial and residential property owner insurance premiums. 
 
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
The SAFER Grant should significantly reduce overtime and provide sustainability in the future. 
 
Enclosure(s) 
  
 
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to make Engine 263 a permanent Engine Company” 
 

 



Go to Item 9 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: 8 
BOD#: 2018-09-07 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Reports 
 
Background / Discussion 
This item is for the fire chief and his staff to share information with the Board of items occurring within, or 
related to, the fire district. Any item shared is for information only. Upon request of the Board, any item shared 
during this agenda item may be moved to the agenda for future meetings. Board discussion, other than clarifying 
questions, cannot occur and no action, position, or direction may occur until the specific item is placed on the 
agenda. 
 
 Senior Leadership Team 
 Labor 
 Pension Board 
 Board Sanctioned Committees 

 
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 



Go to Item 10 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: 9 
BOD#: 2018-09-13 
 
Agenda Item Title 
New Business / Future Agenda Items 
 
Submitted By 
Board of Directors  
 
Background/Discussion 
This item is used as a placeholder to discuss New Business / Future Agenda Items, the Board may want on a 
future agenda. 
 
Financial Impact 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
N/A 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 



Go to Item 11 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: 10 
BOD#: 2018-09-n/a 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Announcements 
 
Background / Discussion 
The BOD and staff may share and discuss items to be placed on future BOD agendas.  
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 



Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 19, 2018 
Agenda Item: 11 
BOD#: 2018-09-14 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Adjournment 
 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to adjourn the Board meeting.” 

 



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix A 
 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from August 15, 2018 

 
Submitted By 
Board Clerk Gene Gehrt 
Board Secretary Sherry Mueller 
 
Background / Discussion 
The board meeting minutes of the previous meeting(s) are provided for the BOD to approve. If the BOD would 
like to discuss the minutes, they may be removed from the consent agenda. After approval, minutes are signed 
by the Clerk of the Board and kept as the official public record.  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
August 15, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes 
 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440    sfmd.az.gov 

 

Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 

Governing Board Meeting Minutes 

 August 15, 2018 

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

THAT THE SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

HELD A MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2018.  THE MEETING WAS HELD AT THE 

SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT’S ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 565 N. IDAHO 

ROAD, APACHE JUNCTION, ARIZONA.   

THIS MEETING WAS OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND BEGAN AT 5:30 PM. 

 

A. Call to Order  

Chairman House called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman House  

C. Roll Call 
Chairman Todd House, Clerk Gene Gehrt, Director Jeff Cross and Director Larry Strand.  Director 

Jason Moeller attended via conference call. 

Senior Leadership Team in attendance were Fire Chief Mike Farber, Assistant Chief Richard Ochs,  

Assistant Chief Richard Mooney, Finance Director Roger Wood, and Administrative Director 

Anna Butel. 

Legal Counsel William Whittington and Board Secretary Sherry Mueller were also present for the 

meeting. 

 

1. Review and approval of the July 2018 financial reports and bank reconciliations. (BOD #2018-

08-01) 

Motion by Director Strand to approve the July 2018 financial reports and bank reconciliations. 

 Seconded by Clerk Gehrt. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays. MOTION PASSED. 

 

2. Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community 

members. (BOD #2018-07-02)  

August Employee Service Anniversaries were recognized:   

29 Years of Service: Captain/Paramedic Andy Kuhn 

17 Years of Service: Firefighter Paul Gruetzmacher  

17 Years of Service: Firefighter Mark Widick 

14 Years of Service: Captain/Paramedic Jon Williamson 



BOD Minutes August 15, 2018 Page 2 

11 Years of Service: Administrative Assistant II Kelly Bartz 

3 Years of Service: Account Clerk Specialist Lori Hlavin 

3 Years of Service: Transportation Services Manager Billy Warren 

2 Years of Service: Paramedic Clint Musgrave 

 

Roger Nasello - Promotion to Mechanic II  

 

Official Pinning Ceremony for recent Promotions: 

Administrative Services Director Anna Butel 

Assistant Chief of Operations Richard Mooney 

Assistant Chief of Planning & Logistics Rick Ochs 

 

Recognition of Community Member: 

Community Member Leonard Sunde (survivor) would like to recognize and acknowledge the Crew 
(E263 and M263) who came to his rescue on May 5, 2018.  Crew: Daniel Elliott, Joe Stiglitz, 
Zachary Leon, Ryan Rodriquez, Clint Musgrave, Sarah    
Koupal, Mesa Fire Dispatch: Doris Rashid and AJPD 

 

 

3. Call to the Public. (BOD #2018-08-N/A) 
No requests from anyone in the Public to speak. 

  

4. Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below: (BOD #2018-08 –

03) 

A. Board Meeting Minutes from July 18, 2018 

B. Board Work Session Minutes from August 1, 2018 

C. Image Trend Annual Service / Support for Elite Platform and RescueBridge Platform (Purchase 

Order #016112 and Purchase Order #016113 

D. SCBA Replacement Bottles 

 

Motion by Clerk Gehrt to approve all consent agenda items.  Seconded by Director Strand. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

5. Discussion, presentation and possible approval of an updated organizational chart.  (BOD 

#2018-08-04) 

 

Motion by Director Strand to approve the updated Organizational Chart as presented.  Seconded by 

Director Cross. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  MOTION PASSED. 

 



BOD Minutes August 15, 2018 Page 3 

6. Discussion and possible approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between 

Superstition Fire & Medical District and Superstition Fire & Medical Firefighters Chapter of Local 

2260 and possible adoption of Resolution 2018-08-15-13.  (BOD #2018-08-05) 

 

Director Cross asked “Will Transportation Services employees would be covered by the MOU?”  

Captain Walka explained that they would be covered under this MOU.  Director Cross had concerns 

over changes to the MOU from 2017 that had not been reviewed by the Board of Directors.   

Motion by Director Strand to approve the 2018 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between 

Superstition Fire & Medical District and Superstition Fire & Medical Firefighters Chapter of Local 

2260 and possible adoption of Resolution 2018-08-15-13.  Seconded by Director Moeller. 

Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain.  MOTION PASSED 

 

Ayes: Chairman House, Clerk Gehrt, Director Moeller, Director Strand 

Abstain: Director Cross 

 

7. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2018-08-15-14 relating to the adoption of a 

change to the public CPR class fee schedule due to the increase of American Heart 

Association AHA) cards. (BOD #2018-08-06) 

Motion by Director Strand to approve the changes to the CPR Fee Schedule as proposed.  Seconded 

by Clerk Gehrt and Director Cross. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

8. Discussion and possible approval of the U.S. Digital Designs G2 fire alerting system Service 

Agreement.   (BOD #2018-08-07) 

 

Motion by Clerk Gehrt to approve the Service Agreement with U.S. Digital Designs G2 Fire Station 

Alerting system in the amount of $57,244.85.  Seconded by Director Cross. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

 

9. Reports (BOD #2018-08-08) 

 

 Senior Leadership Team 

 Labor 

 Pension Board 
 Board Sanctioned Committees 

Senior Leadership Reports 

 

Fire Chief Update 

Fire Chief Mike Farber 

 Senior Leadership Team (SLT) Summit 



BOD Minutes August 15, 2018 Page 4 

 Promotional Process  

 Recent incidents that benefited from the addition on E263 

 Response time improvements  

 

 

 

 

Operations Update 

Assistant Chief of Operations Richard Mooney 

 August 11 Structure Fire at 534 E. Kachina (A Shift) 
 July 26 Structure Fire at 1100 S. Warner (B Shift) 

 Wildland Crews Deployed  

o Type 6 (Farber, Ferguson & J. Garcia) Assisting Cal Fire 

o Type 3 (Logsdon, McCollough, Widick & Rocha) Assisting Cal Fire 

o Overhead for the State (Tavares) Winthrop, Washington - Glibert/Crescent Fire 

 TRT Training (Rock Gym) 
o Ascend fix line, transition and rappel past a knot 
o Discussion on lead climbing, belay equipment & techniques 

 Ladder Training 

o 3
rd

 Quarter Ladder Training 
 Modern Ladder Behavior 
 EMS Training (Off-duty Paramedic CE) 

o Cardio/Cerebral Resuscitation 
o CVA Assessments 
o Crisis Management 
o Mountain Vista Updates 

 August 15, Mountain Vista Hospital Stroke Award by American Heart/Stroke Association 

o L264 & M264 A Shift & Mountain Vista Hospital 

o Stroke Survivor Story  

o Crew: Briones, McCollough, Wagner, P. Garcia, Overson & DeMarco 

 

 

Planning & Logistics Update 

Assistant Chief of Planning & Logistics Richard Ochs 
 August 2018 Captain Testing Process completed  

(Ryan Ledbetter, Bryan Heun, and Dan Elliott) 

 September 2018 Implement a 5 Day Work Week in Fleet Services 
 Contracts (State Fire and MVH) 
 Plan Review – District developments 

 

Administrative Services Update 

Administrative Director Anna Butel 
 Firefighter Offer Letters Went Out to Transportation Department Members Clint Musgrave 

and Brian Dover. They will be attending the Recruit Academy in October.  



BOD Minutes August 15, 2018 Page 5 

 6 Part-Time Transportation Services Offer Letters Went Out (2 Paramedics and 4 EMT’s). 
 TeleStaff testing period for the new version will run from 8/12/18 – 9/4/18.  If all goes well 

cutover will be 9/10/18. 
 To align duties more accurately, Lexipol will be assigned to administrative services and the 

Operational Plan will be moved to Planning & Logistics.  
 The Lexipol Kick Off meeting is scheduled for August 21, 2018 

 

 

 

 

Finance / Accounting Services Update 

Finance Director Roger Wood 
 Accounting is aggressively processing Wild Land billings to start the payment “clock” as 

soon as possible. 
 Significant out-of-state activity is occurring, and the federal government currently still 

owes the District $42,270 from a fire from October 2017. 
 Another $99,016 has been billed related to Wild Land deployments in California in July.   
 There are also three (3) deployments that have currently been extended and not yet billed. 
 If the District is not paid before the FY19/20 budget is complete, these unpaid federal Wild 

Land amounts will negatively impact the budget. 

 

 

Labor Update 

No report given 

 

Pension Board Update 

Board Clerk Gene Gehrt: Firefighter Johnston is the 10th person to inter the DROP 

 

Board Sanctioned Committees Update 

No report given 

 

  

10. Possible vote to go into Executive Session. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session pursuant 

to ARS §38-431.03(A)(3) for legal advice with an attorney regarding the Bourgeois settlement 

agreement and recent correspondence from Mr. Bourgeois; Possible instructions to the District’s 

Attorney relating to the same pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(4).  

(BOD #2018-08-09). 
 

Motion by Director Strand  to go into Executive Session at 6:44 p.m. pursuant to ARS §38-

431.03(A)(3) for legal advice with an attorney regarding the Bourgeois settlement agreement and 

recent correspondence from Mr. Bourgeois and possible instructions to the District’s Attorney relating 

to the same pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(4).   Seconded by Director Cross.   

 



BOD Minutes August 15, 2018 Page 6 

 Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

Executive Session END TIME: 7:27 p.m. 
  

 

11. Possible instructions to legal counsel regarding the Bourgeois matter.  (BOD #2018-08-10) 

 

The Board returned to regular session at 7:30 p.m.   

 

Motion to proceed as directed by Legal Counsel in the Executive Session.  Seconded by Director 

Strand.     
 

Ayes: Chairman House, Clerk Gehrt, Director Moeller, Director Strand 

Nays: Director Cross 

 

Vote 4 ayes, 1 nays.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

12. New Business / Future Agenda Items  (BOD #2018-08-11) 

None. 

 

13. Announcements  (BOD 2018-08-N/A) 

Chairman House thanked Fire Station 262-A for assisting his wife.  They did a great job and he 

appreciates them taking care of her.    

 

14. Adjourn (BOD #2018-08-12) 

 

Motion by Director Strand at 7:34 p.m. to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Director Cross. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays. MOTION PASSED. 

 

 

Governing Board Approval: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Gene Gehrt, Board Clerk 

 

Sherry Mueller 



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix B 
 
A. Special Board Meeting Minutes from September 6, 2018 

 
Submitted By 
Board Clerk Gene Gehrt 
Board Secretary Sherry Mueller 
 
Background / Discussion 
The board meeting minutes of the previous meeting(s) are provided for the BOD to approve. If the BOD would 
like to discuss the minutes, they may be removed from the consent agenda. After approval, minutes are signed 
by the Clerk of the Board and kept as the official public record.  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
September 6, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes 
 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440    sfmd.az.gov 

 

Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 

Governing Board Meeting Minutes 

 September 6, 2018 

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

THAT THE SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

HELD A MEETING ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2018.  THE MEETING WAS HELD AT THE 

SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT’S ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 565 N. IDAHO 

ROAD, APACHE JUNCTION, ARIZONA.   

THIS MEETING WAS OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND BEGAN AT 1:30 PM. 

 

A. Call to Order  

Chairman House called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman House  

C. Roll Call 
Chairman Todd House, Clerk Gene Gehrt, Director Jeff Cross, Director Larry Strand and Director 

Jason Moeller were in attendance. 

Senior Leadership Team in attendance were Fire Chief Mike Farber, Assistant Chief Richard 

Mooney and Administrative Director Anna Butel. 

Board Secretary Sherry Mueller was also present for the meeting. 

 

1. Discussion and possible approval of the lease agreement with Apache Junction Unified School 

District. (BOD #2018-09-01) 

Fire Chief Mike Farber discussed the amended lease agreement with Apache Junction Unified School 

District giving SFMD the ability to sublease the Regional Training Center (RTC) property.  The 

AJUSD raised the rent from $18,000 per year to $36,000 per year, increasing each year by 5%.  One 

of the provisions for subleasing is that they also want 30% of what SFMD receives from subleasing 

the property.  Currently, the Arizona Department of Forestry is occupying some space at the Regional 

Training Center.  Chief Farber would like to move all employees who are currently in the 

Administrative Building to the RTC.  

Chief Farber will also explore the possibility to lease space to an Air Ambulance company that could 

be housed in the BC quarters.  The BC quarters may possibly be moved to the Annex.  SFMD is also 

interested in purchasing the RTC from AJUSD.   

The new lease would start in September 2018 and go through June 30, 2022.  The exit clause is 365 

day notice for either party. 

Director Cross had concerns that if AJUSD is making money from us on this lease, what is their 

incentive to actually sell the property to us?  Director Cross would like to see an addendum to this 

lease agreement where some of the monies (30%) would go towards a lease-purchase of this property. 



BOD Minutes September 6, 2018 Page 2 

Director Cross wants us to have some serious discussions regarding a lease purchase of this property. 

Director Moeller had concerns that they will want full value for the property.   

Clerk Gehrt had concerns that there is no incentive to sell us the building.  We are making all the 

repairs and they are making money on us so where is the incentive to sell?  Clerk Gehrt said the 

solution may be to have a clause in this agreement where there is a drop-dead date as to when they 

have to sell us the property.  Another concern is that they have new Board Members coming in that 

are already saying they want to keep those buildings.   

Fire Chief Farber said he would draft an addendum to this agreement and send to our attorney for 

review.  Then provide it to the SFMD Board Members.  If the Board approves, he will provide the 

addendum to Apache Junction Unified School District to go along with this agreement. 

  

Motion by Director Cross to approve the amended lease agreement between SFMD and Apache 

Junction Unified School District regarding the Regional Training Center (RTC). 

Seconded by Director Strand. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays. MOTION PASSED. 

 

 

2. Call to the Public. (BOD #2018-09-N/A) 
No requests from anyone in the Public to speak. 

  

3. Announcements  (BOD 2018-09-02) 

Fire Chief Farber announced that Assistant Chief Rick Ochs is meeting with Core Construction to look 

at the possibility of remodeling the Regional Training Center.  Also possibly moving the Battalion 

Chiefs closer in to town and what it would cost to relocate them to the Annex. 

4. Adjourn (BOD #2018-09-03) 

 

Motion by Director Strand at 2:05 p.m. to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Director Moeller and Clerk 

Gehrt. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays. MOTION PASSED. 

 

 

Governing Board Approval: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Gene Gehrt, Board Clerk 

 

Sherry Mueller 


	0.0 September 2018 Cover Page
	0.1 Board Agenda
	1.0 September 2018 Blurb Financials 1
	1.1 2018 September Financial Statements and Bank Rec Sig Page 1
	2.0 September Blurb Service Awards 2
	3.0 2018-09 Blurb Call to Public  3
	4.0 2018-09 Blurb Consent Agenda 4
	5.0 1819 Ops Plan BLURB
	5.1 RESOLUTION - 1819 Operational Plan
	6.0 Blurb Earned Leave
	6.1 Earned Leave Policy
	7.0 Blurb Engine 263 to PERM
	8.0 Reports Blurb
	9.0 2018-09 Blurb New Business - Future Agenda Items 14
	10.0 Announcements Blurb 15
	11.0 Adjournment Blurb 16
	Appendix A Blurb 081518 Board Minutes
	Appendix A.1 2018-08-15 BOD Minutes
	Appendix B Blurb 090618 Special Board Minutes
	Appendix B.1 2018-09-06 BOD Minutes

